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BRING THE FOLLOWING ITEMS TO THE SKILLS TEST-OUT 

 

 

For the Firearms Testing Process: 

 

 Colorado POST Skills Testing letter for Verification and Authorization of Handgun 

Compliance. 

 Each shooter must bring a set of police duty gear including: 

o Duty belt 

o Strong-side holster 

o At least two magazine or speed loaders and belt-mounted carriers 

o Police-type flashlight 

o Handcuffs with handcuff case 

 Minimum of 75 rounds of new, factory-loaded handgun ammunition, fully metal-

jacketed.  NO REMANUFACTURED AMMUNITION WILL BE ALLOWED. 

 Eye and ear protection 

 Only the following caliber service handguns will be permitted: 

o .38/.357 Caliber Revolver 

o 9x19 MM 

o .40 S&W Caliber of .45 ACP/GAP 

 

For the Arrest Control Testing Process: 

 

 A set of police duty gear including the belt 

 Duty holster and training gun if available 

 Impact weapon 

 One pair of handcuffs in proper operating condition and key 

 

For the Driving Testing Process: 

 

 Valid Driver’s License 

 

http://www.coloradoattorneygeneral.gov/
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Required Source Material: 

 

Active Shooter Event Reference Guide (pdf) (U.S Department of Justice)  

https://www.fbi.gov/file-repository/active-shooter-event-quick-reference-

guide_2015.pdf 

 

Active Shooter Recommendations and Analysis for Risk Management (New York 

Police Department/Counterterrorism Bureau) 

http://www.nyc.gov/html/nypd/html/counterterrorism/active_shooter.shtml 

 

Advanced Law Enforcement Rapid Response Training Center (ALERRT), study 

2000-2013 (U.S. Department of Justice, FBI & Texas State University) 

http://alerrt.org/ 

 

A Guide to the Development of Special Weapons and Tactics Teams, Kolman 

[National Tactical Officers Association (NTOA)] 

 

Americans with Disabilities Act, https://www.ada.gov/   

 

Bloodborne Pathogen Standards (OSHA) 

http://www.osha.gov/SLTC/bloodbornepathogens/index.html 

 

Colorado Peace Officer’s Legal Source Book, Section 2-9 & 11, 12, and 14 [Colorado  

District Attorney's Council (CDAC)/Colorado Attorney General]  

 

Colorado Revised Statutes, Colorado State Constitution, as amended and United 

States Constitution - Bill of Rights  

http://www.lexisnexis.com/hottopics/Colorado/ 

 

 Colorado Constitutional Amendment Rights of Victims (Amendment 16a) 

 Colorado Revised Statutes, Title 1 

 Colorado Revised Statutes 12-46-101 through 107 and 12-47-101 through 907 

 Colorado Revised Statutes, Title 13, Article 25, Rules of evidence 

 Colorado Revised Statutes Title 16, Articles 1 through 5 

 Colorado Revised Statutes Title 18 

 Colorado Revised Statutes, Title 19 

 Colorado Revised Statutes 24-4.1-301 through 24.4.1-304 

 Colorado Revised Statutes 24-10-101 through 24-10-114.5 

 Colorado Revised Statutes, Title 42 

 

 

https://www.fbi.gov/file-repository/active-shooter-event-quick-reference-guide_2015.pdf
https://www.fbi.gov/file-repository/active-shooter-event-quick-reference-guide_2015.pdf
http://www.nyc.gov/html/nypd/html/counterterrorism/active_shooter.shtml
http://alerrt.org/
https://www.ada.gov/
http://www.osha.gov/SLTC/bloodbornepathogens/index.html
http://www.cdacweb.com/CDAC/Publications.aspx
http://www.lexisnexis.com/hottopics/Colorado/


Colorado Rules of Criminal Procedure (Colorado Supreme Court) 

http://www.lexisnexis.com/hottopics/Colorado/ 

 

FBI/U.S. Department of Justice Civil Rights Program, http://www.justice.gov 

Title 42, USC, Sections 1981, 1982, The Public Health and Welfare, Chapter 21 – Civil 

Rights, Section 1983  

http://uscode.house.gov/search/criteria.shtml 

 

Recommended Source Material: 

 

Annual Report of Law Enforcement Officers Killed & Assaulted (FBI)  

www.fbi.gov 

 

Arresting Police Video and Case Studies – Facilitation Format 

a. Being in the Wrong Neighborhood 

b. Driving the Wrong Car 

c. Suspicious Car 

Included in the POST Anti-Bias Train the Trainer materials 

 

Assessing Responses to Problems:  An Introductory Guide for Police Problem-Solvers, 

Eck (U.S. Department of Justice) 

 

A Study of Active Shooter Incidents - Nov 2013 (Federal Bureau of Investigation, 

Critical Response Group) https://www.fbi.gov/file-repository/active-shooter-study-

2000-2013-1.pdf/view 

 

California Association of Tactical Officers (CATO) http://www.catonews.org/ 

 

Causality Collection Point (CCP) Reference materials [Committee for Tactical 

Emergency Casualty Care (C-TECC)] www.c-tecc.org 

 

CBI-Misuse of CCIC Data Handout, FACs and Powerpoint [(Colorado Bureau of 

Investigation (CBI)] https://www.colorado.gov/cbi 

 

CCIC Training Manual (Colorado Bureau of Investigation) Diversity Iceberg, 

Included in the POST Anti-Bias Train the Trainer materials  

 

Character and Cops: Ethics in Policing, Delattre (American Enterprise   

Inc. Press) 

 

Civil Rights and Criminal Justice: Primer on Sexual Harassment,  

Research in Action, Rubin (National Institute of Justice) 

 

http://www.lexisnexis.com/hottopics/Colorado/
http://www.justice.gov/
http://uscode.house.gov/search/criteria.shtml
file://///fs_CJ/DATA7/Files/Post%20Board/Manual/2017%20Manual/JAN%202017/www.fbi.gov
https://www.fbi.gov/file-repository/active-shooter-study-2000-2013-1.pdf/view
https://www.fbi.gov/file-repository/active-shooter-study-2000-2013-1.pdf/view
http://www.catonews.org/
http://www.c-tecc.org/
https://www.colorado.gov/cbi


Collaboration Toolkit:  How to Build, Fix and Sustain Productive Partnerships, 

Rinehart, Laszlo and Briscoe (U.S. Department of Justice) 

 

Colorado Civil Process: Law, Practice and Procedure, Rosenberg [County Sheriffs of 

Colorado (CSOC)] http://www.csoc.org/ 

 

Colorado Coalition Against Sexual Assault (CCASA) www.ccasa.org 

 

Colorado Courts at a Glance (Colorado Judicial Branch) 

https://www.courts.state.co.us/Courts/Education/Brochures.cfm    

 

Colorado’s Guide for Implementing the Core Protections of the Juvenile (Colorado 

Department of Public Safety, Division of Criminal Justice) 

http://hermes.cde.state.co.us/drupal/islandora/object/co%3A4572 

 

Colorado Peace Officers Handbook (Lexis Nexis Publishing) 

https://store.lexisnexis.com/categories/product/colorado-peace-officers-handbook-

skuusSku-us-bundle-22090-epub 

 

Colorado Peace Officer's Legal Source Book [Colorado District Attorney’s Council 

(CDAC)/Colorado Attorney General] http://www.cdacweb.com/CDAC/Publications.aspx  

 

Colorado POST Cultural Diversity, Bias and 4th Amendment, Curriculum 

 

Colorado Revised Statutes (Lexis Nexis Publishing) 

https://www.lexisnexis.com/hottopics/colorado/  

 

Colorado Standards for the SFST program[Colorado Department of Transportation 

(CDOT)] 

https://www.codot.gov/safety/alcohol-and-impaired-

driving/documents/Field_Sobriety_test_standards.pdf   

 

Colorado Sudden Infant Syndrome (SIDS), Program Brochures 

http://www.angeleyes.org/ 

 

Community Policing:  A Contemporary Perspective Chapter 2, Crime and Justice in 

America Ch7, Bucqueroux and Trojanowicz (Anderson Publishing) 

 

Cooper Institute Aerobics Program for Total Well Being, Cooper (Bantam Books) 

 

Crime and Justice in America: A Human Perspective, Territo, Halsted and Bromley 

(Pearson, Prentice-Hall) 

 

http://www.csoc.org/
http://www.ccasa.org/
https://www.courts.state.co.us/Courts/Education/Brochures.cfm
http://hermes.cde.state.co.us/drupal/islandora/object/co%3A4572
https://store.lexisnexis.com/categories/product/colorado-peace-officers-handbook-skuusSku-us-bundle-22090-epub
https://store.lexisnexis.com/categories/product/colorado-peace-officers-handbook-skuusSku-us-bundle-22090-epub
http://www.cdacweb.com/CDAC/Publications.aspx
https://www.lexisnexis.com/hottopics/colorado/
https://www.codot.gov/safety/alcohol-and-impaired-driving/documents/Field_Sobriety_test_standards.pdf
https://www.codot.gov/safety/alcohol-and-impaired-driving/documents/Field_Sobriety_test_standards.pdf
http://www.angeleyes.org/


Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design and Community Policing, Travis 

(NIJ Research in Action) 

 

Criminal Investigation, Bennett and Hess (West Publishing) 

 

Criminal Justice, Fagin (Prentice Hall)  

 

Criminal Justice: Introductory Cases & Materials, Skolnick, Feeley, McCoy 

(Foundation Publishing) 

 

Crisis Intervention Training (Colorado Regional Community Policing  

Institute) 

 

Crisis Intervention—Contemporary Issue for On-site Interveners, Hendricks (Thomas 

Publishers) 

 

Defending the Homeland: Domestic Intelligence, Law Enforcement, and  

Security, White (Wadsworth Publishing) 

 

Department of Homeland Security, www.dhs.gov 

 

Department of Justice, www.justice.gov 

 

Diversity Iceberg, Included in the POST Anti-Bias Train the Trainer materials 

 

Domestic Violence – A Coordinated Response Through Community Policing [Colorado 

Coalition Against Domestic Violence (CACDV)] http://ccadv.org/ 

 

Driving While Black, Meeks (Penguin Random House) 

 

Emergency Response Guidebook (U.S. Dept. of Transportation)  

 

Emergency Response to Terrorism (United States Department of  

Justice) www.usdoj.gov  

 

End Violence Against Women International, www.evawintl.org 

 

Emotional Survival for Law Enforcement, Gilmartin (E-S Press)   

 

FBI Crisis Negotiations (Federal Bureau of Investigation) 

 

FBI Hostage Rescue Course (Federal Bureau of Investigation) 

 

http://www.dhs.gov/
http://www.justice.gov/
http://ccadv.org/
http://www.usdoj.gov/
http://www.evawintl.org/


FBI Law Enforcement Bulletin 2014/2011, https://leb.fbi.gov/2014/march/crisis-or-

hostage-negotiation-the-distinction-between-two-important-terms 

https://leb.fbi.gov/2011/july/police-negotiations-with-war-veterans-seeing-through-

the-residual-fog-of-war    

 

FEMA CCP:  

https://www.usfa.fema.gov/downloads/pdf/publications/active_shooter_guide.pdf 

 

Fourteenth Amendment to the Constitution of the United States 

 

Guidelines for the Documentation, Collection and Preservation of Evidence, Arndt 

(Colorado Bureau of Investigation) 

 

Hazardous Materials Field Guide, Bevelacqua and Stelp (Cengage Learning) 

 

Hazardous Materials: Regulations, Response & Site Operations, Gantt  

(Cengage Learning) 

 

Hostage Rescue Procedures and various other resources [National Tactical Officer’s 

Association (NTOA)] http://ntoa.org/ 

 

Hostage-Taking and Crisis Negotiations and various other resources [National 

Tactical Officers Association (NTOA)] http://ntoa.org/ 

 

IACP Advanced Hostage Rescue Course [International Association of Chiefs of Police 

(IACP)] 

 

IACP SWAT Supervisor and Manager Training Manual [International Association 

of Chiefs of Police (IACP)] 

 

IACP Training Keys 

http://www.theiacp.org/Training-Keys -Please note, membership required 

 

 IACP Training Key 483: Using Civil Remedies to Combat Crime 

 Partnering for America: the FBI with State, Local, Campus and Tribal Law, 

Law Enforcement Video (FBI and IADLEST) 

 IACP Training Key 475 & 476: Police Ethics, Parts I & II 

 IACP Training Key 503 & 504: Standards for Police Conduct, Parts I & II 

 IACP Training Key 545: Harassment and Discrimination in the Workplace 

 IACP Training Key 549: Personal Appearance, Off-duty Conduct, Free Speech 

 IACP Training Key 590: Unbiased Policing 

 IACP Training Key 612: Freedom of Speech and the Patrol Officer 

 

 

https://leb.fbi.gov/2014/march/crisis-or-hostage-negotiation-the-distinction-between-two-important-terms
https://leb.fbi.gov/2014/march/crisis-or-hostage-negotiation-the-distinction-between-two-important-terms
https://leb.fbi.gov/2011/july/police-negotiations-with-war-veterans-seeing-through-the-residual-fog-of-war
https://leb.fbi.gov/2011/july/police-negotiations-with-war-veterans-seeing-through-the-residual-fog-of-war
https://www.usfa.fema.gov/downloads/pdf/publications/active_shooter_guide.pdf
http://ntoa.org/
http://ntoa.org/
http://www.theiacp.org/Training-Keys


Identity Theft (Colorado Attorney General’s Office) 

http://bit.ly/IDTheftCenter 

 

Identity Theft (Federal Trade Commission) 

https://www.consumer.ftc.gov/features/feature-0014-identity-theft 

 

I-200 Incident Command System: National Training Curriculum, National Incident 

Management System, FEMA-NIMS Resource Center  

https://www.fema.gov/national-incident-management-system 

 

Introduction to Criminal Justice, Siegel and Worrall (Cengage Learning) 

 

Investigating Officer’s Traffic Accident Report Manual (Colorado Department of 

Revenue) 

 

Just the Facts: Investigative Report Writing, Biggs (Pearson Prentice-Hall Publishing) 

 

Lakewood Police Department Rapid Deployment Training Manual 

http://www.lakewood.org/police/ 

 

Los Angeles Police Department Rapid Deployment Seminar 

http://www.lapdonline.org/ 

 

Managing Police Stress, Ford (Management Advantage)  

 

Manual on Classification of Motor Vehicle Traffic Accidents, [American National 

Standards Institute, Inc.(ANSI)] https://crashstats.nhtsa.dot.gov/ 

 

National Emergency Medical Services Education Standards (NAEMT) 

http://www.naemt.org/education/TCCC/guidelines_curriculum 

 

National Incident Management System, FEMA-NIMS Resource Center  

www.fema.gov/national-incident-management-system   

 

NHTSA 24hr SFST Student Manual  

http://www.coloradodot.info/programs/alcohol-and-impaired-driving/law-

enforcement/sfsttraining.html 

 

Officer's Arrest Handbook, Stephen (Lexis Nexis Publishing) 

 

Officer's Search and Seizure Handbook, Stephen (Lexis Nexis Publishing) 

 

http://bit.ly/IDTheftCenter
https://www.consumer.ftc.gov/features/feature-0014-identity-theft
https://www.fema.gov/national-incident-management-system
http://www.lakewood.org/police/
http://www.lapdonline.org/
https://crashstats.nhtsa.dot.gov/
http://www.naemt.org/education/TCCC/guidelines_curriculum
http://www.fema.gov/national-incident-management-system
http://www.coloradodot.info/programs/alcohol-and-impaired-driving/law-enforcement/sfsttraining.html
http://www.coloradodot.info/programs/alcohol-and-impaired-driving/law-enforcement/sfsttraining.html


1 CCR 212-1 & 2, Rules regarding the sales, manufacturing and dispensing of 

medical marijuana, and rules related to the Colorado retail marijuana code 

(Colorado Department of Revenue, Marijuana Enforcement Division) 

https://www.sos.state.co.us/CCR/NumericalCCRDocList.do?deptID=19&agencyID=1

85 

 

Police Ethics: The Corruption of Noble Cause, Crank and Caldero (Lexis Publishing) 

 

Police Field Operations, Adams (Prentice-Hall Publishing) 

 

Physical Fitness Assessments and Norms (Cooper Institute) 

 

Police Operations Theory and Practice, Hess and Wrobleski (Thomson Wadsworth 

Publishing) 

 

Police Patrol Operations and Management, Hale (Prentice-Hall Publishing) 

 

Prehospital Trauma Life Support, National Association of Emergency Medical 

Technicians (Jones & Bartlett Learning) 

http://www.jblearning.com/catalog/9781284041736/ 

 

Preparing for Biological Terrorism, an Emergency Service Guide, Buck (Thomson 

Delmar Learning) 

 

Preparing for Terrorism – Pubic Safety Communicators Guide, Buck, Buck and 

Mogil (Cengage Learning) 

 

Problem Solving Tips – A Guide to Reducing Crime and Disorder Through Problem 

Solving Partnerships, Schmerler, Perkins, Phillips, Rinehart, Townsend (U.S. Dept. of 

Justice)  https://ric-zai-inc.com/ric.php?page=detail&id=COPS-P019  

 

Racially Biased Policing, A Principled Response, [Community Oriented Policing 

Services (COPS)] 

https://cops.usdoj.gov/html/cd_rom/inaction1/pubs/RaciallyBiasedPolicing.pdf 

 

Report Writing for Law Enforcement, Davis (LawTech Publishing Company) 

 

Rocky Mountain Hostage Negotiators (RMHN) http://www.rmhnonline.com/ 

 

Saving lives in the tactical space: Using the 'Casualty Collection Point' (Police One) 

http://www.policeone.com/tactical-ems/articles/6140533-Saving-lives-in-the-

tactical-space-Using-the-Casualty-Collection-Point/ 

 

https://www.sos.state.co.us/CCR/NumericalCCRDocList.do?deptID=19&agencyID=185
https://www.sos.state.co.us/CCR/NumericalCCRDocList.do?deptID=19&agencyID=185
http://www.jblearning.com/catalog/9781284041736/
https://ric-zai-inc.com/ric.php?page=detail&id=COPS-P019%20
https://cops.usdoj.gov/html/cd_rom/inaction1/pubs/RaciallyBiasedPolicing.pdf
http://www.rmhnonline.com/
http://www.policeone.com/tactical-ems/articles/6140533-Saving-lives-in-the-tactical-space-Using-the-Casualty-Collection-Point/
http://www.policeone.com/tactical-ems/articles/6140533-Saving-lives-in-the-tactical-space-Using-the-Casualty-Collection-Point/


Sexual Assault Investigative Guidelines  [International Association of Chiefs of Police 

(IACP)] www.theiacp.org  

 

Sexual Assault Supplemental report form [International Association of Chiefs of Police 

(IACP)] www.theiacp.org  

 

SIDS and SUID, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (Department of  

Health and Human Services) 

 

State and Local Anti-Terrorism Training, Terrorism Training Program (Bureau of 

Justice Assistance) 

 

State of Colorado Demographics (U.S. Census Bureau) 

http://www.census.gov/quickfacts/table/PST045215/08 

 

Street Survival: Tactics for Armed Encounters, Adams, McTernan and Remsberg 

(Calibre Press) 

 

SWAT Battle Tactics, Casino and McSweeney [National Tactical Officers 

Association NTOA)] http://ntoa.org/swat-standard/ 

 

SWAT Standard For Law Enforcement, Sep 2013, [National Tactical Officers 

Association (NTOA)] http://ntoa.org/swat-standard/  

 

Tackling Crime and Other Public Safety Problems: Case Studies in Problem Solving, 

Sampson, Rana and Scott (U.S. Dept. of Justice) 

 

Tactics for Criminal Patrol, Remsberg (Calibre Press) 

 

Terrorism and Homeland Security, (Cengage Learning)  

 

Terrorism Handbook for Operational Responders, Bevelacqua and Richard Stilp 

(Thomson Delmar)  

 

The Counterterrorism Handbook, Bolz, Dudonis and Schulz (CRC Press) 

 

The Influence of Officer Positioning on Movement During a Threatening Traffic Stop 

Scenario, Lewinski, Dysterheft, Seefeldt, Pettitt [Illinois Law Enforcement Training 

and Standards Board (ILETSB)] 

 

The Tactical Edge: Surviving High Risk Patrol, Remsberg (Calibre Press) 

 

Texas Tactical Police Officers Association (TTPOA) https://www.ttpoa.org/ 

 

http://www.theiacp.org/Portals/0/pdfs/SexualAssaultGuidelines.pdf
http://www.theiacp.org/
http://www.theiacp.org/portals/0/pdfs/SexualAssaultSupplementalReportForm.pdf
http://www.theiacp.org/
http://www.census.gov/quickfacts/table/PST045215/08
http://ntoa.org/swat-standard/
http://ntoa.org/swat-standard/
https://www.ttpoa.org/


Trauma Recovery Handbook: A Recovery Guide For Yourself, Your Colleagues, and 

Those You Love, Slover & Tasci (Debra Tasci) 

 

Understanding Community Policing:  A Framework for Action (Bureau of  Justice 

Assistance) 

 

United States Code, Title 18 

 

United States Constitution - Bill of Rights 

 

Using Analysis for Problem Solving – A Guidebook for Law Enforcement (U.S. 

Department of Justice)  

 

U.S. Department of Justice: Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), Critical Incident 

Response Group, Crisis Negotiation Unit (CNU) Hostage Barricade Database 

System (HOBAS) & Hostage Rescue Team (HRT) 

 

Verbal Judo: The Gentle Art of Persuasion, Thompson (Quill) 

 

What Every Law Enforcement Officer Should Know about DNA Evidence: First 

Responding Officers (National Institute of Justice) 

https://letraining.training.nij.gov/usermanagement/login_form?came_from=https%3

A//letraining.training.nij.gov/&retry=&disable_cookie_login__=1 

 
 

https://letraining.training.nij.gov/usermanagement/login_form?came_from=https%3A//letraining.training.nij.gov/&retry=&disable_cookie_login__=1
https://letraining.training.nij.gov/usermanagement/login_form?came_from=https%3A//letraining.training.nij.gov/&retry=&disable_cookie_login__=1






















MISDEMEANORS WHICH WILL AFFECT CERTIFICATION 
Revised October 26, 2018

Per § 24-31-305 C.R.S., the POST Board shall deny certification to any person who has 

been convicted, on or after July 1, 2001, of any of the following: 

C.R.S. Cite 

18-3-204 Assault in the third degree 

18-3-402 Sexual Assault 

18-3-404 Unlawful sexual contact 

18-3-405.5 Sexual assault on a client by a psychotherapist 

18-3-412.5 Failure to register as a sex offender 

18-6-
403(3)(b.5)

Sexual exploitation of a child (as it existed prior to July 1, 2006) 

18-7-201 Prostitution prohibited 

18-7-202 Soliciting for prostitution 

18-7-203 Pandering 

18-7-204 Keeping a place of prostitution 

18-7-302 Indecent exposure 

18-7-601 Dispensing violent films to minors 

18-8-102 Obstructing government operations 

18-8-103 Resisting arrest 

18-8-104
Obstructing a peace officer, firefighter, emergency medical services 
provider, rescue specialist, or volunteer  

18-8-108 Compounding 

18-8-109 Concealing death 

18-8-111 False reporting to authorities 

18-8-113 Impersonating a public servant 

18-8-114 Abuse of public records 

18-8-117 Unlawful sale of publicly provided services or appointments 

18-8-201 Aiding escape 

18-8-204.2 Possession of contraband in the second degree 

18-8-208 Escapes 

18-8-208.1 Attempt to escape 

18-8-212 Violation of bail bond conditions 

18-8-304 Soliciting unlawful compensation 



C.R.S. Cite 

18-8-305 Trading in public office 

18-8-308 Failing to disclose a conflict of interest 

18-8-403 Official oppression 

18-8-404 First degree official misconduct 

18-8-503 Perjury in the second degree 

18-8-611 Simulating legal process 

18-8-612 Failure to obey a juror summons 

18-8-613 Willful misrepresentation of material fact on juror questionnaire 

18-8-614 Willful harassment of juror by employer 

18-8-802 Duty to report use of force by peace officers 

18-9-111 Harassment 

18-9-121 Bias-motivated crimes 

18-18-404 Unlawful use of a controlled substance 

18-18-405 Unlawful distribution, manufacturing, dispensing, or sale 

18-18-406 Offenses relating to marijuana and marijuana concentrate 

18-18-411
Keeping, maintaining, controlling, renting, or making available 
property for unlawful distribution or manufacture of controlled 
substances 

Any misdemeanor in violation of federal law or the law of any state that is the 

equivalent of any of the offenses specified; or any local municipal ordinance that is the 

equivalent of any of the offenses. 

The P.O.S.T. board must deny certification to any person who entered into one 

of the following for a crime listed in paragraph (a) of the subsection (1.5) if the 

P.O.S.T. board determines that certification is not in the public interest: 

(I) A deferred judgment and sentencing agreement or deferred sentencing

agreement, whether pending or successfully completed;

(II) A deferred prosecution agreement, whether pending or successfully

completed; or

(III) A pretrial diversion agreement, whether pending or successfully

completed.

Please note that juvenile adjudication/criminal history is not relevant unless 

the juvenile was tried as an adult through the adult criminal court system. 
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